ECCJ iR

RH-ERPIVER-EROAREREENDIRAIILF—HEREHARRAE 641 ROERSIUR
BAZORMAAEICETSERICONT

EPAM *—)L (2008%8H11H)
Dear Data Center Stakeholder,

As you know, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is working to develop an ENERGY
STAR specification for computer servers. EPA is considering including DC-DC powered servers in
the specification, based on the availability of an industry accepted test procedure and energy
efficiency performance data to determine proposed levels.

Attached is a Draft Generalized Test Protocol for Calculating the Energy Efficiency of Internal
AC-DC and DC-DC Power Supplies — Revision 6.4. 1 for stakeholder review and comment. This test
procedure, developed by the Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) and Ecos, has been revised to
specifically address the conditions needed to test DC-DC power supplies, specifically power supplies
with 48 VDC and -48 VDC input. Interested stakeholders are encouraged to send comments on the
test procedure to Baskar Vairamohan, EPRI, at BVairamohan@epri.com by August 29.
Manufacturers are also encouraged to send sample DC-DC power supplies to EPRI to allow for
validation of the test conditions and procedure being proposed.

Finalizing these revisions to the test procedure is a critical first step toward addressing these
product types under ENERGY STAR. EPA is also interested in the following questions related to
how the test procedure might be used for purposes of ENERGY STAR testing and qualification:

e Input voltage for DC-DC Supplies is indicated as 48 VDC or -48 VDC only. Does 48 VDC input
cover the majority of the market of DC-DC server power supplies, or should other voltage inputs
be considered for ENERGY STAR qualification?

e Input conditions for AC-DC Supplies are indicated as 230V 60Hz for single-output power
supplies and 115V 60Hz for multi-output supplies. Are these input conditions sufficient for
ENERGY STAR testing, or should other input conditions (different voltages and/or frequencies)
be considered for ENERGY STAR qualification?

Suggestions regarding the inclusion of DC-DC power supplies in the ENERGY STAR computer
server specification should be directed to Arthur Howard, ICF International, at ahoward@icfi.com.

Thank you.
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